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COMPLYING WITH U.S. EXPORT CONTROLS

5 “Ask the TIC: Guide to Export Controls.” Trade Information Center.
6 Offi ce of Foreign Assets Control

The moving process will not continue to the next 
stage until the Graebel export compliance offi cer 
is satisfi ed that the individual is not the one 
identifi ed on the SDN List. Legal counsel is also 
involved in the vetting process when necessary. 

If at any time during the comparison process, 
a detail in the identifi cation raises a fl ag to 
Graebel’s export compliance offi cer, the proper 
authorities are immediately notifi ed. The moving 
process will not proceed until federal authorities 
have cleared the person in question and notifi ed 
Graebel that the concern has been eliminated.

Jim Petzel, president of Graebel Movers 
International Inc., states, “As a proud American 
corporation that displays our country’s fl ag on our 
vehicles, we want to do everything possible to 
support U.S. foreign policies. We do everything 
within our power to provide important information 
to our customers and to follow a process that 
keeps our company and our customers in line with 
these important regulations.”

Also included on the SDN List are the names 
of banks, insurance companies, shipping lines, 

and freight forwarders that are prohibited from 
conducting business activity in the U.S.5 Graebel 
will not tender business to any company identifi ed 
by the U.S. as an agent of a country subject to OFAC 
sanctions or an entity included on the SDN List.

Following the strict procedure indicated above 
for vetting individuals, Graebel cross-references 
the names of entities on the daily download to 
ensure that no business with which Graebel 
works is included on the report. 

APPLYING FOR AN OFAC LICENSE.
Through the granting of a license, OFAC authorizes 
companies to engage in transactions that are 
otherwise prohibited. According to the OFAC 
website, there are two forms of OFAC licenses:

> General license – Authorizes a particular 
type of transaction for a class of persons 
without the need to apply for a license

> Specifi c license – Issued through written 
documentation to a particular person or 
entity, authorizing a particular transaction in 
response to a written license application

THE HISTORY OF OFAC6

In times of war, the U.S. government protects 
itself through physical defense and by 
imposing sanctions on its enemies in an 
attempt to cripple their economies. As can 
be seen in the timeline below, the use of 
sanctions by the U.S. has a long history. If 
the U.S. is not offi cially at war with another 
country, the U.S. may choose to impose 
sanctions to ensure that American technology 
does not fall into the hands of terrorists, 
volatile governments, or drug traffi ckers. 
Furthermore, applying sanctions demonstrates 
that the U.S. does not support the actions of 
the country in question and will not support 
its economy through exports.

War of 1812 The Secretary of the 
Treasury imposed sanctions 
against Great Britain for 
harassing American sailors.  

Civil War Congress approved a law 
that prohibited transactions 
with the Confederacy.

1940 The Secretary of the 
Treasury established the 
Offi ce of Foreign Funds 
Control (FFC), which is the 
predecessor to OFAC, to 
prevent the Nazis from 
using the holdings of foreign 
exchange and securities of 
occupied countries.  

World War II The FFC was instrumental 
in economic warfare 
against the Axis powers, 
prohibiting foreign trade 
and fi nancial transactions 
with these countries.

Korean War OFAC was formally created 
when President Truman 
blocked all Chinese and North 
Korean assets that were 
subject to U.S. jurisdiction.   
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Before applying for a license, an 
organization should carefully review the 
OFAC regulations, as they may contain 
statements of OFAC’s specifi c licensing 
policy for particular types of transactions. 

The license application must contain all of 
the necessary information that is required 
in the application guidelines or in the 
regulations pertaining to the particular 
embargo program. A detailed description of 
the transaction, as well as the names and 
addresses of the individuals and companies 
involved, must be provided. When 
describing Graebel’s role in facilitating the 
movement of goods involved, it is important 
to be specifi c and detailed. 

The processing time for obtaining a 
license depends on the complexity of the 
transaction, the inter-agency coordination 
required for the transaction, and the overall 
volume of license applications currently 
being processed. 

For additional guidance on license 
requirements, please visit 
www.ustreas.gov/offi ces/enforcement/ofac. 

REGULATIONS CHANGE DAILY.
Evolving foreign policy results in frequent 
updates to the U.S. export regulations. 
Dealing with these ever-changing 
regulations is a challenge that Graebel 
does not take lightly. 

Graebel uniformly provides formal 
compliance training to all of its 
international and full-service relocation 
and account management employees, who 
are responsible for managing international 
services for Graebel customers. Through 
intensive training, employees become 
well versed in the company’s compliance 
processes, companywide standards 
and practices, and OFAC regulations. 
Immediately following the completion 
of their training, employees are required 
to sign statements of understanding 
and compliance with Graebel’s policies. 
Additionally, Graebel provides its 
employees with intranet access to training 
materials and references, so they may 
easily fi nd answers and guidance if 
questions arise. 

In continuing Graebel’s tradition of 
providing value-added relocation 
services, Graebel works hand-in-hand 
with its clients to help them understand 
the risks involved with international 
relocations and the importance of 
adhering to all U.S. regulations. In 
addition to this paper, Graebel provides 
online resources for its clients. This 
information can be instrumental 
in helping companies update their 
compliance policies and inform their 
employees of the regulations that 
affect them. 
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legal conditions, Graebel cannot guarantee the accuracy of any information presented after the date of publication. 

INTL-120 © 2010, Graebel Companies, Inc.  All rights reserved. All trademarks are property of their respective owners. 

Graebel World Headquarters  |   16346 Airport Circle   |   Aurora, CO 80011   |   800.723.6683   |   303.214.2156 (fax)   |   marcom@graebel.com   |   www.GRAEBEL.com   

TO LEARN MORE ABOUT WORLDWIDE RELOCATION, CONTACT GRAEBEL:   

5

WHERE TO GO FOR MORE INFORMATION
As OFAC regulations and guidelines are updated frequently, 
Graebel advises clients to stay up-to-date with periodic 
visits to the following websites, as well as register for 
subscriptions to OFAC-related notifi cation services. 

> Offi ce of Foreign Assets Control (OFAC): 
www.ustreas.gov/offi ces/enforcement/ofac

> OFAC Sanctions Programs: 
http://www.ustreas.gov/offi ces/enforcement/ofac/
programs/index.shtml 

> Specially Designated Nationals List (SDN List): 
www.ustreas.gov/offi ces/enforcement/ofac/sdn

> Bureau of Industry and Security (BIS): 
www.bis.doc.gov 

> U.S. Customs and Border Protection: 
www.customs.gov

> U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement: 
www.ice.gov

> Export.gov, the U.S. government’s export portal: 
www.export.gov 

> International Trade Administration: 
www.ita.doc.gov 

> Wassenaar Arrangement: 
www.wassenaar.org


